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Good Morning,
 
I have attached a photo that I took in May of the area that went into the playa.  Please make sure
that you keep me copied on correspondence relating to this release.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88240
 
………………………………
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 8:25 AM
To: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Darrell Moore' <DarrellM@eeronline.com>; Ashley Moore <apmoore@eeronline.com>
Subject: RE: Endeavor State NC #001 (1RP-4710) - Update
 
Good morning Mr. Brunson:
 
Thank you for the update regarding 1RP-4710. NMOCD requests vertical delineation to 250 mg/kg
chlorides. A review of the release indicated that a playa was impacted.
 
Thanks,

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
mailto:DarrellM@eeronline.com
mailto:apmoore@eeronline.com


Olivia
 

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 10:34 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Darrell Moore' <DarrellM@eeronline.com>; Ashley Moore <apmoore@eeronline.com>
Subject: Endeavor State NC #001 (1RP-4710) - Update
 
Olivia,
 
Endeavor has asked me to send you an update of the release at the State NC #001 (1RP-4710). BBC
has conducted sampling at this site and was not successful in fully delineating the site at several
sample points utilizing a backhoe. I have attached the results to date. We are scheduled to further

delineate this site on Wednesday November 15th utilizing different equipment.
 
I apologize for my lack of communication of the status of this leak. This is my fault and not
Endeavor’s.
 
As soon as we achieve delineation, Endeavor will be submitting a workplan for remediation activities.
 
Thanks, Cliff
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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